CITY OF

VICTORIA

Governance and Priorities Committee Report
For the Meeting of August 20, 2015

To: Governance and Priorities Committee Date: August 14, 2015
From: Councillor Marianne Alto
Subject: Union of British Columbia Municipalities annual conference to be held in Vancouver

on September 21-25, 2015

Recommendation:
e That Council authorizes the attendance and associated costs for Councillor Alto to the

Union of British Columbia Municipalities Conference to be held in Vancouver, September
21 to 25, 2015.

The approximate cost for attending is:

Registration $614.25
Travel $ 88.60
Accommodation $401.40
Incidentals $ 0.00
Cost per person $1104.25

Respectfully submitted,

/s

Councillor Marianne Alto
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